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Malave, Erin

From: Banatte, Carline R. [cbanatte@s!k-law.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 3:08 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FED/EIN -WOB of Orlando, LLC

Please add the following new EIN number for the above-referenced cémpany.
Name of Company - WOB of Crlando, LLC

Document Number 'ME’__

New EIN is 27-2437608,.

Let me know if you have any questions or comments. Thank you.

Carline R. Banatte

Legal Administrative Assistant fo
Michael H. Robbins
Shumaker, Loop & Kendrick, LLP

Bank of America Plaza

101 East Kennedy Boulevard
Suite 2800

Tampa, FL 33602
813.229.7600

B13.227.2331 direct
813.229.1660 fax
cbanatte@slk-law.com
www.slk-law.com

IRS Circular 230 Notice: We are required to advise you no person or entity may use any tax advice in this communication or any
attachment to (i} avoid any penalty under federal tax law or {li) premote, market ar recommend any purchase, investment or other
action.

Confidentiality Statement: This electronic message contains information from the law firm of Shumaker, Loop & Kendrick, LLP, and
may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited.
If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail or telephone
800.444,6659,
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